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November 13, 1957

Mr. Emery Arnold

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco Street

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Emery:

Gas Supplement (NW) 2548 dated October 31, 1957 shows a dedicated acreage
of 178.47 to the EPNG Storey C No. 9 Well, L-34-28N-9W, South Blanco
Pictured Cliffs Pool.

Administrative Order NWU-208 calls for 171.19 acres to be dedicated to the
same well. A check of our records indicates that 171.19 acres is the correct
dedication.

At your earliest convenience, will you please issue a corrected supplement
changing the dedication and, consequently, the acreage factor assigned to this
well.
With kindest personal regards,
D. H. Rainey :
Proration Department
DHR:pm

cc: Mr. Fred Mares
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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